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UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA,
Pl ai ntiff-Appellee,
ver sus
JEAN MARCEL TAPE, al so known as Abdul Akapea,
al so known as Didier Sorel, also known as
Deni ka Tape, al so known as Jean Marcel Denika
Tape, al so known as Marcel Tape, also known as
Jean Tar adeni ka, al so known as Harry Qte,

Def endant - Appel | ant.

Appeal fromthe United States District Court
for the Northern District of Texas
USDC No. 3:02-CR-167-1-L

Bef ore H G3 NBOTHAM SM TH, and CLEMENT, G rcuit Judges.
PER CURI AM *

Jean Marcel Tape pleaded guilty pursuant to a plea agreenent
to conspiring to present or offer false and fictitious
instrunments disguised as United States Federal Reserve notes with
the intent to defraud, in violation of 18 U.S.C. 88 371 and
514(a)(2). At sentencing, the district court inposed a six-Ievel

adj ustnent pursuant to U.S.S. G § 2B1.1(b)(8)(C) based upon the

Pursuant to 5THCGR R 47.5, the court has determ ned
that this opinion should not be published and is not precedent
except under the limted circunstances set forth in 5TH QR
R 47.5. 4.
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use of “sophisticated neans” in the offense and sentenced himto
nine nonths’ inprisonnent, to be followed by a three-year term of
supervi sed rel ease. Tape specifically reserved his right to
appeal the inposition of a sophisticated-neans adjustnent, and he
presents it now before this court. The determ nation whether a
def endant used “sophisticated neans” to engage in fraud is a
factual finding which this court reviews for clear error. See

United States v. Cenents, 73 F.3d 1330, 1340 (5th Cr. 1996).

Tape contends that the district court erred in inposing the
sent enci ng adj ust nent because the evidence reflects that Tape did
not personally engage in any sophisticated actions wthin the
schene and because he admtted that he did not understand the
chem cal processes used in the attenpt to defraud the intended
victim Under U S S .G § 1Bl1.3(a)(1)(B), a conspirator is

responsible for “all reasonably foreseeable acts and om ssi ons of
others in furtherance of the jointly undertaken crim nal
activity.” Although Tape’s coconspirator conducted the chem cal
processes used to change the “bl ack noney” and “white noney” into
United States currency, Tape could reasonably foresee the use of
these actions, and his |imted personal involvenent does not
af fect the application of the sophisticated-neans adj ustnent.
Tape al so contends that the district court commtted clear
error in inposing the adjustnent because the schene was not as

conplex as the intricate financial transactions found to be

“sophisticated” in other cases. Tape also notes that the schene
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was unsuccessful. According to the evidence presented at
sentenci ng, Secret Service chem sts could not fully explain the
chem cal processes used in the plan. Tape has not established
that the use of chem cal processes not easily understood by
scientists constituted clear error. Consequently, the judgnment

of the district court is AFFI RVED



